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Wai Yan Emma Wong

From: Civil Engineering Undergraduate Advising
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 3:51 PM
To: coe-cee-ug-students@ucdavis.edu
Subject: CEE ANNOUNCEMENTS - WEEK 8

Civil and Environmental Engineering 
Announcements 

Week 8 – November 18th, 2022 
  

Happy Week Eight! So close to the end! 

1.   Involvement 
2.   Career/Internship 

3.   Scholarships 
 

INVOLVEMENT 
  

Arboretum Waterway Stewardship Internship Recruitment: Winter 2023 
 

Application Due: November 18th, 2022  
Apply Here 

 
WSI focuses on improving the water quality, ecological value, and aesthetic appeal of the 

Arboretum Waterway. Interns will become familiar with land and water management 
concepts of sustainable environmental design, stormwater management, and native habitat 

restoration in an urban setting. Thinking globally and acting locally, this team will consider how 
water is essential to life and how we can improve the quality and quantity of water available. 

 

All undergraduates, including transfer students and first years, are encouraged to apply! 
 

- - - O - - -  
 

IAD 203N – Project Planning and Evaluation 
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When: Thursdays from 2:10 to 5:00 pm 

CRN: 29474 
 

We still have room in IAD 203N in Winter 2023. This course is appropriate for students who 
want to work both internationally and domestically. And this year, we will again be joined by 

the Humphrey Fellows – giving us new connections and allowing us to learn from their 
experiences. 

 
View Flyer Here 

 
- - - O - - -  

 

National Society of Black Engineers (NSBE) 
 

Each year the National Society of Black Engineers (NSBE) hosts an annual convention. UC Davis 
has been sending faculty, staff, and students to it each year. This year’s convention is in Kansas 

City, MO, from March 22 to 26.  If you are interested in participating, please contact Alin 
Wakefield at amwakefield@ucdavis.edu. 

 
- - - O - - -  

 

LEED Training Special - Davis - Fall Webinars 
 

The LEED Professional Designation has helped past participants attain internships and jobs and 
now is a great time to add this credential. LEED Green Associate (GA) Training - Webinar and 

Online self-paced options: 
1 December 1, 2022 5 - 9:30 pm 

2 December 17, 2022 1 - 5:30 pm 

3 January 21, 2023 1 - 5:30 pm 

4 February 11, 2023 1 - 5:30 pm 

5 February 28, 2023 5 - 9:30 pm 

or 6 on-demand recording Own pace 

A LEED AP BD+C (Level 2) On-demand 

 
The above options (1-6) are all identical. 

 
Register Here 

 
This course is instructed by a USGBC Faculty member and is the most effective way to pass. 

The USGBC charges a $100 (reduced for students) fee for the actual exam, which can now be 
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taken online from home. Save money by reserving your spot today and making a positive 
difference in your career! 

 
Cost: $200 - Students can use the coupon code ‘green’ for $50 off (Discounted course price of 

$150) 
 

- - - O - - -  

CAREER/INTERNSHIPS 
  

Summer 2023 Construction Internships! 

  
Apply Here 

 
A construction internship with Next Step provides students with the opportunity to lead 

hundreds of middle school a 
 

- - - O - - -  
 

Porter Scott Attorneys 
 

Porter Scott Attorneys are hiring a surveyor regarding a trail within Sacramento County. 
 

View Website Here  
 

- - - O - - -  

SCHOLARSHIPS 

 

Goldwater Scholarship: Students Planning Research Careers 
 

Application deadline: January 5, 2023 
 

Apply Here 
 

The most prestigious national undergraduate scholarship in the natural sciences, mathematics, 
and engineering, the Goldwater Scholarship offers up to $7,500 per academic year for up to 

two years to outstanding students who plan to pursue research careers. 
 

Contact Scott Palmer at scpalmer@ucdavis.edu for more info 
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- - - O - - -   
 

ACEC California Scholarship 

View Scholarship Here 
 

Application deadline: January 27, 2023 

View Application Flyer 

View Application Here 
 

The American Council of Engineering Companies of California will award several scholarships 
totaling up to $60,000 for the 2023-24 academic year. In addition, students who apply may 
also be awarded additional scholarship funds from our local chapters & ACEC National.  Our 

scholarship program recognizes hard-working and dedicated students and serves as a valuable 
way for our members to identify the best and brightest students about to enter California’s 

increasingly competitive job market. 
 

- - - O - - -  
 

Strauss Scholarship: Public Service and Social Change 
 

Application deadline: February 1, 2023 
 

Apply Here 
 

Do you have an engineering project in mind that could improve the lives of people in need? 
The Donald A Strauss Public Service Scholarship awards $15,000 to implement a high-impact 

project in public service or social change anywhere in the world throughout the course of their 
junior or senior year. 

 
Contact Scott Palmer at scpalmer@ucdavis.edu for more info 

 
- - - O - - -  

 

Thornton Tomasetti Foundation National Scholarship 
 

Application deadline: February 24th, 2023 
 

The 2023 – 2024 National Scholarship guidelines are attached. 
 

View flyer Here 
 

- - - O - - -  
 


